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ANNOUNCEMENT
December 20, 2022

Community Works West Inc. will hold a Board of Directors meeting on Tuesday, April 25, 2023
from 6:30pm-9:00pm. The agenda includes:

e Review of Fiscal Year 2022-23
e Presentation of Draft Budget for Fiscal 2023-24

The meeting will take place virtually, if you are interested in attending, please contact Gabrielle
Plaza at gplaza@communityworkswest.org for the meeting link and dial-in information.
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From: Vanetta Thomas

To: SOTE. (BOS); Gaby Plaza

Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Community Works West Board Meeting Announcements FY22-23 (Sunshine Ordinance compliance)
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:57:57 PM

Attachments: CW Board Announcement Jan. 2023.docx

CW Board Announcement Apr 2023.docx
CW Board Announcement June 2023.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings,

In compliance with the SF Sunshine Ordinance, please find attached announcements for the
next three Board of Directors meetings for Community Works West.

Warm Regards,
Vanetta

Vanetta M. Thomas

Development Manager
Community Works West
510-268-8116 office
317-410-4798 cell

communityworkswest.org
110 Broadway, Oakland CA, 94607
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